
 
A meeting of the ELECTIONS PANEL will be held in MEETING ROOM 
1, PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST. MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON on 
MONDAY, 19 FEBRUARY 2007 at 4:00 PM and you are requested to 
attend for the transaction of the following business:- 

 
   
 

 Contact 
(01480) 

 
 APOLOGIES   

 
 

1. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 2) 
 

 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 
15th December 2006.   
 
 

Mrs L Jablonska 
388004 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 

 To receive from Members, declarations as to personal and/or 
prejudicial interests and the nature of those interests in relation to 
any Agenda Item.  Please see Notes 1 and 2 below. 
 
 

 

3. PARISH ELECTORAL REVIEW - UPDATE  (Pages 3 - 8) 
 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Administration detailing further 
issues arising from the parish electoral review of the District. 
 
 

Mrs L Jablonska 
388004 

   
 Dated this 9th day of February 2007  
 

 

 

 Chief Executive 
 
 

 

 Notes 
 
1.  A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a greater extent 

than other people in the District – 
 

(a) the well-being, financial position, employment or business of the Councillor, a 
partner, relatives or close friends; 

 
 (b) a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a partner and any 

company of which they are directors; 
 



 
 (c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial interest in a class of 

securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000; or 
 
 (d) the Councillor’s registerable financial and other interests. 
 
2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of the public (who has 

knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably regard the Member’s personal 
interest as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice the Councillor’s judgement of 
the public interest. 

 
 

Please contact Mrs L Jablonska, Central Services Manager, Tel No 01480 388004/e-
mail:  Lisa.Jablonska@huntsdc.gov.uk  if you have a general query on any Agenda 
Item, wish to tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would like 
information on any decision taken by the Panel. 

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards the 
Contact Officer. 

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except during 
consideration of confidential or exempt items of business. 

 
 

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website – 
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy). 
 
 

If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports 
or would like a large text version or an audio version  
please contact the Democratic Services Manager and  
we will try to accommodate your needs. 

 
 

Emergency Procedure 

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting 
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency 
exit and to make their way to the base of the flagpole in the car park at the front of Pathfinder 
House. 

 
 



HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 
 MINUTES of the meeting of the ELECTIONS PANEL held in The 

Council Chamber, Pathfinder House, St. Mary's Street, Huntingdon on 
Friday, 15 December 2006. 

   
 PRESENT: Councillor D Harty – Chairman. 
   
  Councillors J E Garner, A N Gilbert and 

K Reynolds. 
   
 APOLOGIES: Apologies for absence from the meeting were 

submitted on behalf of Councillors 
M F Newman and T D Sanderson. 

   
 IN ATTENDANCE: Councillor P J Downes. 
 
 

12. MINUTES   
 
 The Minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 2nd October 2006 

were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

13. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 
 No declarations were received. 

 
14. PARISH ELECTORAL REVIEW - CONSULTATION   
 
 Further to Minute No. 11, the Panel discussed further issues arising 

from the parish electoral review of the District.  Having been advised 
that the draft proposals had been published for public consultation 
and circulated to interested parties, Members’ attention was drawn to 
parishes with parish meetings.  In so doing, the Panel considered the 
amalgamation of such parishes to create larger parishes to enable a 
parish council to be established. 
 
Having discussed preparations for further publicity, the Panel 
 
RESOLVED 
 

(a) that, subject to consultation with Members of the 
Panel, further information be circulated to interested 
parties on the proposals for parishes with parish 
meetings detailing the various options and outlining the 
advantages and disadvantages of the proposals; 

 
(b) that a public notice on the consultation exercise be 

prepared for publication in newspapers circulating in 
the District and sent to all parishes for display in their 
parishes; and 

 
(c) that the consultation period be extended to allow for 

further consultation on the proposals outlined in a) 
above. 

Agenda Item 1

1



 
15. APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMAN   
 
 (The Chairman announced that he proposed to allow consideration of 

the following Item as a matter of urgency in accordance with Section 
100B(4) (b) of the Local Government Act 1972 to enable the 
appointment of a Vice-Chairman following a review of the 
membership of the Panel) 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that Councillor A N Gilbert be appointed Vice-Chairman of 

the Panel for the remainder of the Municipal Year. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 

2



ELECTIONS PANEL 19TH FEBRUARY 2007
 
 

PARISH ELECTORAL REVIEW - UPDATE 
(Report by Head of Administration) 

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report was to advise Members of the present position in 

connection with the parish electoral review of the District and to address any 
issues that have arisen thus far following the publication of draft proposals. 

 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 At the meeting of the Panel held on 2nd October 2006, Members finalised 

draft proposals for changes to parish boundaries and electoral arrangements.  
The public consultation exercise on these draft proposals commenced in 
December 2006.   

 
2.2 Following the publication, it was necessary to convene a further meeting of 

the Panel on 15th December 2006 to address parish meetings as they had 
been omitted from the earlier consultation.  Proposals for the parish meetings 
were finalised and circulated for public consultation mid-January 2007.  As a 
result of this omission, the consultation period deadline was extended to the 
end of March 2007.  

 
3. ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION 
 
3.1 Arising from the consultation, a large volume of representations were 

received in respect of the proposals for the Ramsey and Bury parish 
boundaries and it was considered necessary to re-visit these proposals prior 
to the end of the consultation period.  As a result, alternative proposals have 
been drafted for this area and Members are invited to determine which 
proposal is the most appropriate for further consultation. Maps will be 
circulated at the meeting. 

 
3.2 In order to update the Panel on the present position of the parish electoral 

review, attached as an Appendix to the report is a summary of 
representations received to-date.  Members are invited to consider whether 
any of the draft proposals need further consideration or investigation prior to 
the end of the consultation period. 

 
4. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATION 
 
4.1 Having regard to the representations received to-date following the 

publication of the draft proposals for changes to parish boundaries and 
electoral arrangements, Members of the Panel are invited to consider –  

 
 (a) the determination of an alternative proposal for Ramsey and Bury 

parishes; and 
 (b) whether any of the draft proposals need further consideration. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

3



 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Minutes and Reports of the meetings of the Elections Panel – 22nd August, 2nd 
October and 15th December 2006. 
 
Contact Officer –  Lisa Jablonska  
   Central Services Manager 
   (01480) 388004 
 
 

4



 
Pa

ris
h 

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 
C

om
m

en
ts

 
A

bb
ot

s 
R

ip
to

n 
A

bb
ot

s 
R

ip
to

n 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
O

pp
os

e 
am

al
ga

m
at

io
n 

of
 A

bb
ot

s 
R

ip
to

n 
pa

ris
h 

w
ith

 K
in

gs
 R

ip
to

n 
pa

ris
h 

– 
lo

ss
 o

f i
de

nt
ity

 
fo

r v
ill

ag
e,

 n
o 

pr
ob

le
m

 w
ith

 fi
lli

ng
 v

ac
an

ci
es

, a
ga

in
st

 re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 n
um

be
r o

f c
ou

nc
ill

or
s.

 
 N

o 
ob

je
ct

io
n 

to
 p

ar
is

h 
bo

un
da

ry
 c

ha
ng

es
 –

 h
ow

ev
er

 s
ug

ge
st

 m
ov

in
g 

B
ev

ill
s 

W
oo

d 
in

to
 th

e 
pa

ris
h.

 
 C

on
ce

rn
 e

xp
re

ss
ed

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
cl

er
ks

 ro
le

s 
of

 b
ot

h 
pa

ris
he

s 
– 

w
ho

 a
ss

um
es

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y?
 

B
ur

y 
R

es
id

en
ts

 o
f, 

Fo
un

dr
y 

W
ay

, 
G

re
nf

el
l R

oa
d,

 L
io

nc
ro

ft 
C

ot
ta

ge
s,

 L
io

n 
W

al
k 

an
d 

Th
e 

Te
rr

ac
e 

an
d 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 P

 L
 E

 
B

uc
kn

el
l. 

O
pp

os
e 

pr
op

os
al

s 
fo

r c
ha

ng
es

 to
 p

ar
is

h 
bo

un
da

rie
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

R
am

se
y 

an
d 

B
ur

y 
– 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
C

ou
nc

il 
Ta

x,
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 fo
rm

 h
is

to
ric

al
 p

ar
t o

f B
ur

y,
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

ed
 in

 c
am

pa
ig

ns
 

fo
r p

la
yi

ng
 fi

el
d 

an
d 

vi
lla

ge
 h

al
l, 

lo
ss

 o
f c

om
m

un
ity

 

E
as

to
n 

Fi
ve

 re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 E
as

to
n 

O
pp

os
e 

am
al

ga
m

at
io

n 
of

 E
as

to
n 

pa
ris

h 
w

ith
 E

llin
gt

on
 p

ar
is

h 
– 

di
ffe

re
nt

 s
iz

ed
 v

ill
ag

es
 a

nd
 

fa
ce

 v
er

y 
di

ffe
re

nt
 lo

ca
l i

ss
ue

s.
 E

as
to

n 
ha

s 
a 

vi
br

an
t c

om
m

un
ity

 li
fe

 a
nd

 n
ev

er
 s

ha
re

d 
cl

os
e 

af
fin

iti
es

 w
ith

 E
lli

ng
to

n.
 

E
lli

ng
to

n 
M

r M
 J

on
es

, E
lli

ng
to

n 
O

pp
os

e 
am

al
ga

m
at

io
n 

of
 E

as
to

n 
pa

ris
h 

w
ith

 E
llin

gt
on

 p
ar

is
h 

– 
un

lik
el

y 
to

 re
su

lt 
in

 a
ny

on
e 

fro
m

 E
as

to
n 

be
in

g 
el

ec
te

d 
th

us
 d

is
en

fra
nc

hi
si

ng
 E

as
to

n 
re

si
de

nt
s 

on
 im

po
rta

nt
 is

su
es

 
su

ch
 a

s 
pl

an
ni

ng
 o

ve
r w

hi
ch

 th
ey

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
ve

ry
 li

ttl
e 

sa
y.

 
 

D
r B

 N
 K

 D
av

is
, E

as
to

n 
O

pp
os

e 
pr

op
os

al
 fo

r b
ou

nd
ar

y 
ch

an
ge

 b
et

w
ee

n 
E

lli
ng

to
n 

an
d 

S
pa

ld
w

ic
k 

(m
ap

 2
1)

 fo
llo

w
s 

na
tu

ra
l b

ou
nd

ar
y 

of
 E

lli
ng

to
n 

B
ro

ok
 a

nd
 fe

ar
 it

 w
ou

ld
 d

is
ap

pe
ar

 if
 b

ot
h 

si
de

s 
of

 th
e 

Br
oo

k 
be

ca
m

e 
pa

rt 
of

 S
pa

ld
w

ic
k 

pa
ris

h.
 

Fe
ns

ta
nt

on
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 M

rs
 J

 C
ha

nd
le

r 
O

pp
os

e 
pr

op
os

al
 fo

r b
ou

nd
ar

y 
ch

an
ge

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
Fe

ns
ta

nt
on

 a
nd

 S
t I

ve
s 

– 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

re
m

ov
in

g 
40

0 
ho

us
es

 fr
om

 th
e 

pa
ris

h 
w

ill
 m

ak
e 

su
ch

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
as

 th
e 

vi
lla

ge
 p

os
t o

ffi
ce

 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

. 
Fo

lk
sw

or
th

 &
 

W
as

hi
ng

le
y 

Fo
lk

sw
or

th
 &

 W
as

hi
ng

le
y 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

P
re

fe
r t

o 
re

ta
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
pa

ris
h 

co
un

ci
l s

iz
e 

of
 9

 ra
th

er
 th

an
 re

du
ce

 to
 7

 a
s 

no
 d

iff
ic

ul
tie

s 
in

 
m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p.
 

G
re

at
 G

ra
ns

de
n 

G
re

at
 G

ra
ns

de
n 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

O
bj

ec
t t

o 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 c

ou
nc

il 
si

ze
 fr

om
 9

 to
 7

. (
Is

 n
ot

 p
ro

po
se

d 
th

at
 th

e 
nu

m
be

rs
 b

e 
re

du
ce

d)
. 

APPENDIX

5



 
Pa

ris
h 

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 
C

om
m

en
ts

 
G

od
m

an
ch

es
te

r 
G

od
m

an
ch

es
te

r P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

S
up

po
rt 

pr
op

os
al

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 c

ou
nc

il 
si

ze
 fr

om
 1

5 
to

 1
7.

 

H
em

in
gf

or
d 

G
re

y
H

em
in

gf
or

d 
G

re
y 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

O
pp

os
e 

pr
op

os
al

 to
 a

m
en

d 
(m

ap
 4

) s
ou

th
er

n 
bo

un
da

ry
 o

f S
t I

ve
s 

pa
ris

h 
ne

ar
 T

he
 D

ol
ph

in
 

H
ot

el
 b

ut
 h

as
 n

o 
ob

je
ct

io
n 

to
 a

m
en

di
ng

 th
e 

bo
un

da
ry

 n
ea

r H
ol

t I
sl

an
d.

 
H

ol
yw

el
l-c

um
-

N
ee

di
ng

w
or

th
 

H
ol

yw
el

l-c
um

-N
ee

di
ng

w
or

th
 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

O
pp

os
e 

pr
op

os
al

 to
 a

m
en

d 
(m

ap
 5

) b
ou

nd
ar

y 
an

d 
su

gg
es

t a
n 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

pr
op

os
al

 to
 

fo
llo

w
 th

e 
ph

ys
ic

al
 b

ou
nd

ar
y 

of
 H

ar
ris

on
 W

ay
. 

H
un

tin
gd

on
  

H
un

tin
gd

on
 T

ow
n 

C
ou

nc
il 

S
up

po
rt 

th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s 
fo

r b
ou

nd
ar

y 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 in
co

rp
or

at
e 

th
e 

ne
w

 N
or

th
br

id
ge

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 H
in

ch
in

gb
ro

ok
e 

W
ar

d 
of

 T
he

 S
tu

ke
le

ys
. H

ow
ev

er
 o

bj
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 
in

 c
ou

nc
il 

si
ze

 to
 1

9 
an

d 
w

ou
ld

 p
re

fe
r t

o 
re

m
ai

n 
at

 1
6.

 
H

un
tin

gd
on

 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 T
 D

 S
an

de
rs

on
 

O
pp

os
e 

pr
op

os
al

s 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

N
or

th
br

id
ge

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n 

H
un

tin
gd

on
. 

H
ol

m
e 

 
H

ol
m

e 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
O

bj
ec

t t
o 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 c
ou

nc
il 

si
ze

 fr
om

 9
 to

 7
. (

Is
 n

ot
 p

ro
po

se
d 

th
at

 th
e 

nu
m

be
rs

 b
e 

re
du

ce
d)

. 
H

ai
l W

es
to

n 
H

ai
l W

es
to

n 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
N

o 
ob

je
ct

io
n 

to
 th

e 
pa

ris
h 

bo
un

da
ry

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 b

ut
 o

bj
ec

t t
o 

a 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 c

ou
nc

il 
si

ze
 

fro
m

 7
 to

 5
 d

ue
 to

 m
ee

tin
gs

 b
ei

ng
 in

qu
or

at
e,

 je
op

ar
di

se
 Q

ua
lit

y 
S

ta
tu

s 
an

d 
ov

er
bu

rd
en

in
g 

of
 c

ou
nc

ill
or

s 
w

ith
 m

or
e 

du
tie

s 
to

 s
ha

re
 a

ro
un

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
fe

w
er

 m
em

be
rs

.  
K

in
gs

 R
ip

to
n 

K
in

gs
 R

ip
to

n 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
O

pp
os

e 
am

al
ga

m
at

io
n 

of
 A

bb
ot

s 
R

ip
to

n 
pa

ris
h 

w
ith

 K
in

gs
 R

ip
to

n 
pa

ris
h 

– 
lo

ss
 o

f s
ep

ar
at

e 
id

en
tit

ie
s,

 A
bb

ot
s 

R
ip

to
n 

w
ill

 e
nd

 u
p 

w
ith

 la
rg

er
 s

ha
re

 o
f c

ou
nc

ill
or

s,
 re

ta
in

 a
 fu

lly
 e

le
ct

ed
 

pa
ris

h 
co

un
ci

l a
nd

 lo
ss

 o
f c

le
rk

. 
Le

ig
ht

on
 

B
ro

m
sw

ol
d 

Fi
ve

 re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 L
ei

gh
to

n 
B

ro
m

sw
ol

d 
O

pp
os

e 
th

e 
am

al
ga

m
at

io
n 

of
 L

ei
gh

to
n 

B
ro

m
sw

ol
d 

w
ith

 B
ar

ha
m

 &
 W

oo
lle

y 
an

d 
B

uc
kw

or
th

 
– 

ea
ch

 m
em

be
r r

ep
re

se
nt

in
g 

th
e 

sm
al

le
r p

ar
is

he
s 

w
ou

ld
 c

ar
ry

 a
 lo

t m
or

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

th
ei

r o
w

n 
vi

lla
ge

, t
ak

in
g 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
fo

r i
ss

ue
s 

in
 u

nf
am

ili
ar

 p
ar

is
he

s,
 is

su
es

 o
f e

ac
h 

vi
lla

ge
 m

ay
 b

e 
lo

st
 in

 a
 m

er
ge

d 
pa

ris
h 

co
un

ci
l, 

le
ad

 to
 a

 d
ilu

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
l v

oi
ce

 a
s 

cu
rr

en
tly

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

lo
ca

l i
ss

ue
s 

in
tim

at
el

y 
an

d 
no

 o
bv

io
us

 li
nk

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
vi

lla
ge

s.
 

Li
ttl

e 
P

ax
to

n 
Li

ttl
e 

P
ax

to
n 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

S
up

po
rt 

pr
op

os
ed

 b
ou

nd
ar

y 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

is
la

nd
 s

ite
 w

ith
in

 L
itt

le
 P

ax
to

n,
 b

ut
 

op
po

se
 th

e 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 c

ou
nc

il 
si

ze
 fr

om
 1

5 
to

 1
3 

– 
al

re
ad

y 
ac

hi
ev

es
 a

 g
oo

d 
sp

re
ad

 o
f 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
do

es
n’

t o
ve

rb
ur

de
n 

m
em

be
rs

. 
S

to
w

 L
on

ga
 

Th
re

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

of
 S

to
w

 L
on

ga
 

O
pp

os
e 

th
e 

am
al

ga
m

at
io

n 
of

 S
to

w
 L

on
ga

 a
nd

 S
pa

ld
w

ic
k 

– 
fe

w
 c

om
m

on
 in

te
re

st
s,

 s
m

al
le

r 
vi

lla
ge

 m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

re
pr

es
en

te
d 

an
d 

is
 n

ot
 d

em
oc

ra
tic

, d
iff

er
en

t i
ss

ue
s 

af
fe

ct
in

g 
ea

ch
 

vi
lla

ge
, s

ep
ar

at
e 

id
en

tit
ie

s 
an

d 
S

to
w

 L
on

ga
 m

ay
 lo

se
 it

’s
 v

oi
ce

 a
s 

th
e 

la
rg

er
 v

ill
ag

e 
m

ay
 

ta
ke

 o
ve

r. 

6



 Pa
ris

h 
R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 

C
om

m
en

ts
 

S
t N

eo
ts

 
S

t N
eo

ts
 T

ow
n 

C
ou

nc
il 

S
up

po
rt 

th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s 
fo

r S
t N

eo
ts

. 
Th

e 
S

tu
ke

le
ys

 
Th

e 
S

tu
ke

le
ys

 P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

S
up

po
rts

 th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s 
fo

r c
ha

ng
es

 to
 p

ar
is

h 
bo

un
da

rie
s 

bu
t o

pp
os

es
 th

e 
re

du
ct

io
n 

of
 

co
un

ci
l s

iz
e 

fro
m

 1
3 

to
 7

 a
nd

 re
qu

es
ts

 th
at

 a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f 1
0 

co
un

ci
llo

rs
 is

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 

pr
op

er
ly

 d
is

ch
ar

ge
 it

s 
fu

nc
tio

ns
. 

W
oo

lle
y 

M
rs

 M
 H

ar
ris

, W
oo

lle
y 

O
pp

os
e 

th
e 

am
al

ga
m

at
io

n 
of

 L
ei

gh
to

n 
B

ro
m

sw
ol

d 
w

ith
 B

ar
ha

m
 &

 W
oo

lle
y 

an
d 

B
uc

kw
or

th
. 

W
ar

bo
ys

 
W

ar
bo

ys
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
S

up
po

rt 
th

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

fo
r W

ar
bo

ys
. 

 

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank


